Madeley Town Council

Minutes of the Leisure and Community Committee of Madeley Town Council held on Monday 2nd September 2024, commencing at 6.30 pm at Jubilee House, High Street, Madeley.

PRESENTCouncillors:Sue Taylor, Anthony Morgan, Ruth Meadow, Peter Cogins and HelenaMorgan- Mayor of Madeley Town CouncilSam Middleton Deputy Town Clerk taking minutes

L25/014 <u>Apologies</u>

Apologies received and accepted for Cllr James Loveridge.

- L25/015 <u>Remarks from the Chair</u> The Chair welcomed everyone.
- L25/016 <u>Public Discussion</u> No residents attended.
- L25/017 <u>Declarations of Interest</u> Cllr Helena Morgan declared an interest in Park Lane Centre grant and Internal Audit Report.

L25/018 Minutes

Resolved:

Councillors unanimously resolved that the minutes of the Leisure & Community Committee meeting held on Monday 3rd June to be confirmed and approved for signature (Appendix A).

L25/020 Finance- Appendix B-E.

1 Expenditure Transaction List

To note expenditure transaction list. Noted.

2 Income Transaction List To note income transaction list. Noted.

3 Budget Cashbook Report To note Financial Status report. Noted

All reported noted and no issues arising. Cllr Sue Taylor is going to meet with finance officer to go through new headings on account system.

L25/021 Grant Applications

To consider applications received.

Coalbrookedale Civic Society.
 RESOLVED not to make an award.
 Dawley Wanders FC
 RESOLVED that £100 be awarded to the football club group.
 A Better Tomorrow

RESOLVED not to make an award.
4. Chilcott Gardens Activities
RESOLVED not to make an award.
5. Dance Dynamics
RESOLVED that £100 be awarded to the group providing the trip went ahead.
6. Christmas events at Hub on the Hill and Park Lane Centre
RESOLVED that £1000 be awarded to each centre for Christmas events.
7. Stories of the Forrest
RESOLVED that £200 be awarded to the group for workbooks and visual material.
8Inbetweeners
RESOLVED that £435 be awarded to the group.

The amount above were moved in one item, Cllr Helena Morgan proposed, Cllr Ruth Meadows seconded, and committee unanimously agreed.

L25/022 Reject Big Street Little Feet Grant.

The deputy clerk explained that as the result of an Audit on the councils' procedures it had come to light that the wrong piece of legislation had been applied to the decision to award a grant to Big Street Little Feet. The committee was asked to agree the correct decision for the minutes.

It was proposed that Big Street Little Feet be awarded a grant under section 136 of the local government act. It was proposed by Cllr Ruth Meadows and seconded by Cllr Anthony Morgan that the record be amended.

L25/023 Ironbridge Gorge Passes.

The committee **RESOLVED** to renew the Ironbridge Gorge Museum passes for another at a cost of £600 proposed by Cllr Helena Morgan and seconded by Cllr Anthony Morgan and unanimously agreed by the committee.

L25/024 Correspondence

No correspondence received.

L24/025 <u>Information</u> No information received.

L24/013 Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Leisure and Community Committee of Madeley Town Council is provisionally scheduled to take place on Monday 11th November 2024 at 6.30 pm at Jubilee House, High Street, Madeley.

There being no further business, the Chair declared the meeting closed at 7.50pm.